



Dr. Philip Laternser

Attorney at Law, Certified Specialist in
Inheritance Law (SAV), Partner

Contact

Bern Office

Tel. +41 58 200 35 53

philip.laternser@kellerhals-carrard.ch

Kellerhals Carrard Bern

Effingerstrasse 1

P.O. Box

3001 Bern

Experienced attorney, holder of a notary's license and certified specialist in inheritance law (SAV) for all phases of a company's development, private estate planning and the enforcement of claims under inheritance law

Philip Laternser specializes in corporate and inheritance law. He advises entrepreneurs and governing bodies of legal entities in the implementation of internal and external regulations, on the application and structuring of contracts, on the purchase and sale of companies and on restructuring processes such as mergers and conversions. As a certified specialist in inheritance law (SAV), he focuses on estate and succession planning (particularly corporate succession), estate settlement (including division of estates) and representing clients in legal disputes with an inheritance law background.

Expertise

Company & Corporate Law / M&A



Notary



Private Clients



Board of Directors

- G&K Holding AG, Solothurn, Member of the Board of Directors
 - Cooperative society center Lindengarten, Stettlen, administrative board member
 - Haus Christofferus, Renan (BE), board member
-

Career

- 2021
Senior associate at Kellerhals Carrard, Bern
 - 2016
Associate at Kellerhals Carrard, Bern
 - 2011–2015
Part-time doctoral student at the Chair of Philosophy and Theory of Law, Sociology of Law and International Public Law at the University of Zurich (Prof. Dr. Matthias Mahlmann)
 - 2010–2015
Attorney and notary at Rhyner & Schmidt Attorneys, Glarus
 - 2008–2010
Lawyer with the Glarus Cantonal Building Insurance Company
 - 2008–2009
Trainee attorney at Rhyner & Schmidt Attorneys, Glarus
 - 2004–2008
Legal assistant at a Zurich and Glarus law firm
-

Memberships

- Swiss Bar Association (SAV)
 - Bern Bar Association (BAV)
-

Education

- 2021
Certified specialist in inheritance law (SAV), Swiss Bar Association (SAV)
 - 2016
Dr. iur., University of Zurich
 - 2010
Licensed to practice as an attorney and notary, Canton Glarus
 - 2008
lic. iur., University of Zurich
-

Languages

German, English

Publications

Der Schutz des Erblassers vor Fremdbestimmung – Erbenwürdigkeit
und weitere Abwehrmassnahmen

Dr. Philip Laternser

2024

Vortrag gehalten anlässlich des Schulthess Forum Erbrecht 2024, am
19.03.2024 in Zürich
